MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N DEWEY CROWE

DIRECTOR
BUILDING INSPECTION

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Dewey Crowe, Director
Division of Building Inspection
CC: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner
DATE: May 26, 2016

SUBJECT: Building Code Subscription Agreement

Request

Urban County Council authorization is requested for the Mayor to sign a subscription
agreement with the International Code Council to provide access to electronic versions of the
building codes.

Why are you requesting?

As part of the Accela software implementation project we will be transitioning to
electronic document/plan review and inspection reporting. Access to electronic versions of the
building codes is needed to effectively implement these new services.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $5500.00
The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
Account number: 1101-505901-0001-77802

File Number: 0642-16

Director/Commissioner:  Crowe/Paulsen
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